
Addendum No. 2 to 

BID 2324-05 Playground Demolition and Installation- Torrey Hills School 

Addendum Dated: June 10, 2024 

Original BID Issued Date: May 29, 2024 

Questions are answered below: 

Q: Clarify the scope of work for the new playground safety surfacing to be installed after 
the new equipment and subbase.  Will the safety surfacing be district provided? Or be 
part of the scope of work for bid? 

A: See Bid packet pages 33-34.  Rubber surface to be installed by others. 

Q: Regarding the project mentioned above, what is the estimated value/budget and 
projected start date for work to begin? 

A: The anticipated value/budget is $240,000.00  The anticipated start date for 
demolition depends on shipping confirmation from manufacturer.  Tentative 
demolition start date: July 2, 2024. 

Q: Can you please clarify the bid walk date.  The paperwork says Wednesday June 6 at 10 
am but the 6th is a Thursday. 

A: Addendum No. 1 dated May 31, 2024, clarification: 
The District will conduct one (1) mandatory pre-bid job walk to be held at 10:00:00AM on 
Wednesday Thursday, June 6, 2024, at Torrey Hills School, located at 10830 Calle Mar De 
Mariposa, San Diego, CA 92130.  (Bid Packet-page 3) 

Q: For this job I see that there is a mandatory prebid conference today at 10am.  Is that 
on site or via zoom? 

A: The Job Walk location is specified on page 3 (three) of the bid packet. 

Q: I was hoping to obtain the plan holder’s list for the project mentioned above? 
A: See Addendum No. 2, Attachment “A” Job Walk Sign In Sheet. 

Q: Are we eligible to bid with a Class B license? 
A: Yes. 
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Q: Exhibit A calls for a "sump drain" at each location but no details are provided. Where 

is it to be located?  
A: Drain location at the lowest point of the play area. 

 
Q: What details can you provide for the sump drain since no details appear on the plans? 

(such as depth, fill material, cover/grate and edging?) 
A: Drain will have a 4’ x 4’ x 4’ gravel pit wrapped in filter fabric with drainage rock set at 

the lowest elevation for the water to sheet flow to. 
 

Q: Is it possible to work weekends and evenings if needed?  
A: Yes, within your bid total.  Total contract dates are calendar days. 

 
Clarification 
Attachment “B” includes color Kindergarten and Primary Playground Drawings. 
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SELECTED COLORS
POST: SILVER

COMPONENT 1: COBALT

COMPONENT 2: CHARTRUSE

ROTOMOLDED PLASTIC 1: SKY

ROTOMOLDED PLASTIC 2: CHARTRUSE

ROTOMOLDED PLASTIC 3: N/A

SHEET PLASTIC 1: COBALT

SHEET PLASTIC 2: N/A

2-TONE PLASTIC: COBALT/ SAND

ROPE: BLACK

ECO-ARMOR: GRAY

MODIFIED COLORS LISTED BELOW
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

ROCK CLIMBER/ LOG HOPS: BROWNSTONE
SLITHER SLIDE/ ROTO PANEL: CHARTRUSE
SHADES: ARIZONA / TERQUOISE
BOULDER :DESERT SAND
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